LSAC Committee Minutes

Date | time 10/06/2015 20:00 | Location DMTC

Meeting called by

Ben Clark

Apologies

Type of meeting

Fortnightly Meeting

Nicole Schembri

Note taker

Matthew Peers

Henry Bardet

Main Business

Chair

Ben

- Ben reminded the committee that this will be the final meeting before the summer holidays. Fortunately Towers Pitch has been booked for the club's use until it requires reseeding, sessions will run to the existing times as required. GNAS/ Archery GB renewals will also be completed prior to the
 - next meeting.
 - Ben will be posting a detailed explanation of what will be happening regarding BUCS Outdoors, along with what to bring. Due to the absence of BC & MP, Arthur will be place in charge of organising the team regarding set-up and food etc. Everyone will be helping with set-up, with most members leaving at 5:30PM on Friday. The Red House has been suggested as a suitable place for meal on Friday evening.

The BUCS Transport List will remain as previously published.

Secretary

Matthew

Matthew reported he is in the process of uploading the remaining sets of minutes on to the club website as well as check with the AU whether the GNAS cards have arrived.

Treasurer

Laura

- Laura has received an invoice from Maggie, which covers 5 sessions. No invoice has yet been received from Ash.
- Surplus funds remaining will be reallocated to purchase any necessary equipment.

Team Captain

Sarah

Sarah will make sure that there are a sufficient number of tents for the team.

Equipment Officer

Arthur

•

The new Danage boss has been built, a new inventory will be completed soon, once the existing inventory has been located. Arthur will check with Harry as to the location of this.

Tour/Recs Officer

Louis

No competitions require planning before the indoor season.

Social Sec

Jonathan

•

18 spaces have been booked at the Basin for 7PM on the 17th, with Jonathan paying a £30 deposit. Following a meal at the Basin, the awards presentation will take place in The Swan. Ideas for awards include: Most Improved Novice (Male & Female), Best Quote, Trick Shot & the Special Snowflake.

Novice Reps

Henry and Nicole

•

Neither Novice Rep was present, but it was decided that BC would send a questionnaire to all novice members to gain useful feedback.

Alumni Officer

Tom

• Tom had nothing to report.

Upcoming Competitions

• BUCS Outdoors 13th-14th June 2015

Session Rota

| Date | Session Taker | Location | Notes |
|---------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-----------------------|
| Thursday 11 th June | JB | Towers Pitch | 3PM start |
| Friday 12 th June | MP | Towers Pitch | Provisional 2PM start |
| Saturday 13 th June | | | Session Cancelled |
| Sunday 14 th June | | | Session Cancelled |
| Wednesday 17 th June | TC | Towers Pitch | 2PM start |
| Thursday 18 th June | MP | Towers Pitch | |
| Friday 19 th June | тс | Towers Pitch | |
| Saturday 20 th June | ВС | Towers Pitch | |

Sunday 21st June

TC/BC

Towers Pitch

AOB

Next meeting date: Provisionally September 2015

It was estimated that the club would have a surplus of approximately £530, however it may be more. If over £600 remains another Danage boss could be purchased or several straw bosses. A trolley suitable for moving bosses outside could also be purchased. It is believed that no more bows or arrows are required, but a further Quetcha tent may be useful. Any equipment must be purchased before the budget ends in July/August.